Kevin Doherty .
From: Kevin Doherty [kdoheny&

Sent: 18 June 2003 11:32
To: JIM KELLY
-Ce: Bridget O Rawe
Subject: L Crawford case
Jim,

Further to my E-Mail 5/06/2003 and our last SC meeting when it was agreed that you would
identify those staff who would be providing statements to the coroner and forward these
statements to my dept.Donna Scott has been in touch with me this am looking for these as
a matter of urgency.Can you advise on present position? o

Many thanks

Kevin

LC-SLT 047-063-160



